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From: Lynette Tenace [itenace@kagmiaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 2:06 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fieming; Jennifer Brubaker; Jessica.Cano@fpl.com; Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; cguyton@assd.com;
ken.hoffman@fpl.com; imcwhirter@mac-law.com

Subject: Docket No. 100155-El

Attachments: FiPUG Notice of Service of 1st Request for PODs (Nos. 1-11) and 1st Set of ROGs {Nos. 1-15) to FPL 04.07.10.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:
a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Ir.

Keefe Anchars Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{850) 681-3828

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 100155-El, In re: Petition of Approva! of demand-side Management Plan of Florida Power & Light
Company.

c. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group.

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages.

e The attached document is FIPUG’s Notice of Service of First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-11) and First Set of

Interrogatories (Nos. 1-15) to Florida Power & Light Company.

Lynette Tenace

Keefe, Anchors
Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

850-681-3828 (Voice)

850-681-8788 (Fax)
www.kagmlaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged
work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by
telephone or return e-mait immediately. Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of approval of DOCKET NO.: 100155-EI
demand-side Management Plan
of Florida Power & Light Company. FILED: April 7,2010

/

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
(NOS. 1-11) AND FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-15) TO
FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its undersigned
attorneys, hereby gives notice that it has served its First Request for Production of Documents
(Nos. 1-11) and First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-15), to: Jessica A. Cano, attorney for Florida

Power & Light Company, on this 7™ day of April, 2010.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Ir.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788
vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com

jmovle@kagmlaw.com

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, Florida 33601-3350
Telephone: (813) 224-0866
Facsimile: (813)221-1854

imcwhirter@mac-law.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing The Florida
Industrial Power Users Group's Notice of Service of First Request for Production of Documents
(Nos. 1-11) and First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-15) to Florida Power & Light Company has
been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 7™ day of April, 2010, to the following:
Katherine Fleming, Jennifer Brubaker
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

keflemin(@psc.state.fl.us
ibrubake(@psc.state.fl.us

Jessica A. Cano

R. Wade Litchfield

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420
Jessica.Cano l.com

Wade Litchfield@fpl.com

Charles A. Guyton

Squire Sanders & Dempsey LLP
215 South Monroe Street

Suite 601

Tallahassee, F1, 32301
couyton{@assd.com

Ken Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street

Suite 810

Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1858
ken hoffman@fpl.com

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufinan
Vicki Gordon Xaufman




